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Brian Lefke, Vice President

Atlantic County Utilities Authority

P.0. Box 996 - ~JUN 21 2019
Pleasantville, New Jersey 08232

Dear Mr. Lefke:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in
receipt of a proposed amendment to the Atlantic County District Solid Waste Management Plan
(County Plan) dated June 20, 2019. This amendment to the County Plan proposes County Plan
inclusion of a transfer of ownership and change in name of the Eleanor Cifaloglio Resource
Stewardship Center located at Block 606, Lot 1; Block 607, Lot 1 and Block 608, Lot 1, in Buena
Vista Township to Waste Management of New Jersey Buena Vista Recycling Center. The above
noted change in ownership and name will not result in any operational changes at the subject -

facility.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C, 7:26-6.11(b)14, the inclusion of a change in ownership and name of an
existing Class B recycling facility and transfer station can be accomplished via an administrative
action. Therefore, the County Plan inclusion of a change in ownership and name of the Eleanor
Cifaloglio Resource Stewardship Center to Waste Management of New Jersey Buena Vista
Recycling Center is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.1 1(f).

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff at
(609) 292-2125 or email at joanne.meclendon@dep.nj.gov. :

Sincerely,
S Dhwerd b WMolecorohs.

Edward A. Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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